From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 9/10/2012 11:42:50 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Lunch
T agree. Sometimes I take the train just to avoid it -- it's empty in the reverse commute direction and I get stuff
done. Or better, get somebody else to drive me!

yours,

sid

From: Zafar, Marzia |mailto:marzia. zafar@cpuc.ca.gov|
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 11:42 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: Lunch

Oh stop :-)
I am in Sacto today also. Hate the drive

Marzia
On Sep 10, 2012, at 11:41 AM, "Dietz, Sidney” <SBD4@pge.com> wrote:

> No prob, just give me another date that works for you. I am getting paranoid about it now, though!
>

> yours,

>

> sid

>

> From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 11:21 AM

> To: Dietz, Sidney

> Subject: Lunch

>

>

> Hi

> Please don't hate me but I have to cancel lunch. I will be in Sacto Marzia
>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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